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UNITED STATES 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

Washington, D.C. 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and BnteXed Snto by and between 
the United Statea Environmental Protection Agency (hereinafter 
"EPAI') and wells Ready nix Concrete, rnc. (hereinafter the 
*tRespondent") located at 504 W. Main Street, West Liberty, 
Kentuoky 41472. 

1. On October 4 .  1999, a Notiae of Violation was issued to 
the Respondent alleging that the Respondent violated section 211 
of! the clean Air A c t  ("the Act"), 4 2  U.S.C. 9 7545, and the 
regulations promulgated thereunder at 40 C.F.R. Part 80. The 
Notice stated that on or before N o v e d r  9, 1998, diesel fuel 
which was dispensed at Respondent's wholesale purchaser-consumer 
facility (located at 504 W. Hain Gtreet, West Liberty, Kentucky) 
for use in motor vehicles had a sulfur content of greater than 
0 . 0 5 8  by weight, in violation of 40 C.F.R. 5 80.29(a). The 
Notice also atated that the Reeponaent, au the d i e s e l  fuel 
wholasalo purchaser-consumer, was l i a b l e  for this violation 
pursuant to 40 C.P.R. 5 8 0 . 3 0 ( f J .  The Notice stated further that 
Respondent introduced or caused or ollowed the introduction of 

di6-01 fuel into a motor vehicle which it knew or should have 
knavn aontained a sulfur concentration in ~ X O B G S  of 0.05% by 
veight. 
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2. A f t o r  conaldoring the gravity o€ the alleged violation, 
the size of Respondentls buslness, and the Respondent18 hietory 
of compliance under the fuels regulations, the EPA proposed in 
the Notice a civil penalty of Three Thousand Dollars ($3,000) 
(hereinafter "the proposed penalty"). 

3. The EPA and the Respondent desire to settle this matter 
acaording to the mutual covenants and agreements contained 
horein. The consideration is acknowledge6 to be adequate, and 
the EPA and the Respondent agree as set  forth herein. 

1. The EPA and the Respondent agree that the settlement of 
thi5 matter is in tho public interest and that this Agreement is 
the most appropriate means of reglolving the matter. 

2. The Reepondent neither admits nor denies the following 
facta. It ia further agreed that these stipulations are 
applicable to this Agreement and any proaeedinq ariainq out of 
this Agreement or tho subject  matter of this Agreement: 

a. At all relevant thee, the Respondent wa6 a wholesale 
purohaeer-consumer within the meaning of 40 C.F.R. § 80.2 and/or 
a person within the meaning o f  section 302(e] of the Clean Air 
Act 42 W.S.C. B 7602(e). 

b. On November 9, 1998, inspeators for the EPA inspected the 
Wells Ready Mix Conorete, Inc. facility located at 504 W. Main 
street, Weet Liberty, Kentucky. During the inspoctfon, the 
inrJpoctoro took a sample of diesel fuel from the propulsion tank 
of one (1) motor vehicle(s) at tho Respondent'6 faoility and 
forwarded the sample to the EPA laboratory for analysis to 
deternine its sulfur content. As a result of that analysis, the 
€PA aetermined that the diesel fuel contained in each propulsion 
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tank had a sulZur content that was in excess4 of the amOWt 
allwe4 under 40 C.F.R. 5 80 .29  and section z l l ( g )  of the Clean 
Air A c t .  

C .  upon notification of the dieael sulfur violation, 
Respondent took immediata staps to bring the diesel fuel in tho 
propulsion tanks of its vehiclee into compliance vith the Clean 
Air Act (hereinaftor "the Act"). In addition, Raspondent 
implementad a policy to prevent future violations €ram occurrinq. 

d. 3uriadiation to settle this matter exiets putauant to 
a l l  of the Aot, 42 U.S.C. 6 7 5 4 5 ,  40 C . F . R .  Part 8 0 ,  and other 

provieions of  law. 
e. **(See Insert Below) 
3. After canaidering the gravity of t h e  violation, the 

ntspondentls hiatory of compliance vith the f u e l s  regulations, 
the circmstancea of this case, the Respondent's ability to 
continue in business, the terne o f  this Agreement, and other 
Paots preeented by the Raspondent, the EPA has determined to 
oonditianally remit end mitigate the proposed a i v i l  penalty to 
One Thousand Eight Hundred Dollare ($1,800) pending succefieful 
completion of the terms of  this Agreement. 
t o  pay One Thousand Eight Hundred Dollare ($1,600) .  

shall be thirty (30) days from the date the Agreement ia signed 
by the BPA. Late payment Of this civil penalty is subject t o  
htereet and ferns at3 speoified fn 31 U.S.C. 5 3717. The 
Reepondent agrees to pay the amount due by cashier's check or 
certified check payable to the "United States of Americall and 
mailed to: 

The Respandent agrees 
The due date 

U.S. Envimnmantal Protection Agency 
Waehington Accounting oporations 
P.O. BOX 360277M 
Pittsburgh, Psnnrylvania 15251 
ATTN: AED/MSEB - 4983 

** e. The Raspondent denies the allegations set forth in the 
Notice of Violation and Paragraph A ,  1 ,  of this Agreement. The 
Respondent states, affirmatively t h a t  the dlesol sulfur violation 
/contamination complained of occ&ad prior to its acquisition of 
the vehtcle in October of 1997, and remained during an extended 
period of non-use of t h e  vehicle until its d$acavery alleged 
in the notice of violation. Wther, the RFspmdent floes not matntain at, 
and could m t  have dispensd fm, Its facilities in West L i m y ,  K e n t u c k y ,  or 
el.serhere, dtesel fuel of the type alleged in the Notice of Violation. 
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A copy of the check shall be forwarded simultaneously to Jualth 
E. Graham at the following address: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Western F i e l d  Office 
11345  Went Alameda Parkway, Suite 214 
Denver, CO 80228 

4. Timely performance is essential to this Agreement. Upon 
failure to timely perform pursuant to paragraphs B ( 3 )  o r  B ( 4 )  of 

this Agreement, or upon default of or failure to comply with any 
terms of this Agreement by the Respondent, the entire proposed 
aivil penalty of Three Thousand Dollaxs~(S3,OOO) shall be 
inmediately due and owing. 
default or failure to oomply, the EPA may refer this matter to 
the United States Attorney enoral for collection pursuant to 
5 2ll(d) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. S 7545(d); commence an aation to 
enforae this Agreement or to recover tho civil penalty pursuant 
to 9 211 of the Act; or pursue any other remedies available to 
it. 
default or failure to comply, the EPA may proceed in an action 
based on the oriqinal  claim of violation of 5 211 of the Act. 4 2  

U.8.C. 9 7545, and the Respondent expressly waives its right to 
assert that such action is barred by 28 U.S.C. § 2462, other 
statutes of limitation, or other provisions limiting actions as a 
result of tho passago of time. .. 

Tha parties agree that upon BUch 

The Respondent speaifically agrees that in the event of such 

5. This Agreement becomes effective upon the date signed 
by t h e  EPA, at Which time a copy will be returned to the 
Rospondent. 

6. The Respondent hereby represents that the individual or 
individual8 exeouting this Agreemoht on bahalf of the Reepondent 
Bra authorized to do so and that suah e%ecution is intenaed and 
iu sufficient to bind the Respondent, its officers, agents, 
diroctors, owners, hairs, assigns, and successors. 
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7. Tho Respondent waives ita rights, if any, to a hearing, 
trial or any other proceeding an any issue of Pact or law 
relating to matters COn6entQd to heroin. 

8 .  Tne tams Of this Agreement are contractual and are not 
mere recitale. If any provision or provisions of this Agreement 
are held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the romaining 
praviaions shall not in any way be affeoted or impaired thereby. 

9. The validity, enforceability and construction of all 
mattera pertaining to t h i s  Agreement shall be determined in 
accordance with applicable federal law. 

10. Upon completion of the terns of this Agreement, thie 
matter ahall he deemea terminated and resolved. Nothing herein 
shall l i m i t  tne right of the EPA to proceed against the 
Reepondent in tns event of default or noncompliance with thi6 
Agreement; ror violations of § 211 of the Act, 4 2  U.S.C. 5 7545, 
which are not tho subject matter of this Agreement: or for other 
violations or law. 

The following agree to the terra6 of thie Agreement: 

*BILLS n B M Y  NIX CO#@IUlTX, XNC. 

Wells Ready nix Concrete, Ino. 

Date: 6b./6. 
Air Ehforaement Division 
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